
As approved by the CEA Governing Board at its meeting on Wednesday, March 12, 2008

CEA Advisory Panel Meeting Page 1 of 4
Wednesday, January 30, 2008

 
CALIFORNIA EARTHQUAKE AUTHORITY

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Wednesday, January 30, 2008
10:03 a.m.

Location: 801 K Street
Room 2016 (the John Muir Room)
Sacramento, California

Members of the Governing Board in attendance:
J. Clark Kelso, designee of Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger, Chairperson
Bruce Patton, designee of Insurance Commissioner Steve Poizner
Paul Rosenstiel, designee of State Treasurer Bill Lockyer
Dietrich Stroeh, designee of Chair of the Senate Rules Committee, Don Perata

Members of the CEA staff in attendance:
Tim Richison, Chief Financial Officer and Acting Chief Executive Officer
Bob Stewart, Operations Manager 
Mark Dawson, Assistant Chief Financial Officer
Silvia Fong, Assistant Governing Board & Advisory Panel Liaison
Danny Marshall, General Counsel

Also Present:
Thomas Tight, MBIA Capital Management Corp.

1. The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m.  A quorum was established.

§ Mr. Kelso announced that the next meeting is scheduled for March 12th at 
10:00 a.m., at a location yet to be determined.

2. The Board will ask CEA staff to propose, for consideration at the following 
Board Meeting, revisions to the CEA Investment Guidelines that would be 
aimed at refining CEA investment policy and procedures, facilitating 
effective compliance review, and preventing future losses to the CEA’s 
investment portfolio.

§ Mr. Richison stated that staff wanted the Board to review the CEA’s 
investment policies. To assist the Board, included with meeting materials 
were the permitted investments under the CEA investment policy; a 
description of the CEA’s investment goals (safety, liquidity, growth); an 
account of all funds in the CEA’s investment portfolio; and the text of 
California Government Code section 16430, which establishes permissible 
investments for the CEA. Mr. Richison asked the Board if it wished to 



As approved by the CEA Governing Board at its meeting on Wednesday, March 12, 2008

CEA Advisory Panel Meeting Page 2 of 4
Wednesday, January 30, 2008

make modifications to, or had concerns about, the existing CEA 
investment policies.

§ Mr. Rosenstiel said the Treasurer’s office believes that the CEA’s 
investment managers need greater clarity about what CEA investment 
policies are. An oversight system should ensure that investments made are 
legally permissible. Additionally, judgment should be applied to 
appropriate investments as the CEA reaches for liquidity and safety, ahead 
of yield.  He said that CEA investment policy and procedures should be 
re-thought.  

§ Mr. Richison stated that the CEA had established procedures, not 
necessarily stated in the investment policy, regarding some topics Mr. 
Rosenstiel mentioned. In addition, the CEA’s financial advisor also 
manages assets for the Authority; more independent oversight would be 
preferable, and he is in process of drafting an RFQ to hire an independent 
financial advisor for the CEA.

§ Mr. Richison said that staff is updating the CEA investment policy, 
including inserting the entire text of Government Code section 16430 in
the policy and incorporating procedures intended to resolve the issues Mr. 
Rosenstiel noted.

§ Mr. Patton said he seconded the Treasurer’s concerns and pointed out that 
the Board puts a high priority on being careful and methodical. He 
pointed out that assistance is available from the Treasurer’s office, and the 
Insurance Commissioner and Department of Insurance has expert staff 
whose job is to review insurance-company investments—their expertise 
could be made available to the CEA.

3. CEA staff will brief the Board on proposed contracts for two new CEA asset 
managers, both selected after a competitive bidding process, and seek Board 
authorization for CEA staff to execute the multi-year contract that has been 
negotiated between the asset managers and the CEA. The proposed 
contractors are American Beacon Advisors, Inc., and MBIA Capital 
Management Corporation.

§ Mr. Richison told the Board that to locate suitable, additional asset 
managers to handle CEA assets, CEA staff had prepared and published a
Request For Proposal (RFP) in November 2006; the selection process was 
conducted in 2007.  He and Mark Dawson had determined that two firms
met the criteria for the category of “large investment managers,” both of 
which would invest only in U.S. Treasuries for the CEA:  
1. American Beacon, a subsidiary of AMR (holding company for 

American Airlines) based in Dallas, Texas.
2. MBIA Capital Management Corp., whose parent company, MBIA, has 

been in the news recently regarding its financial condition.  Thomas 
Tight, a representative of MBIA, is present to answer the Board’s 
questions.

§ Mr. Tight stated that Warburg Pincus, a private equity investment bank,
had looked at the MBIA Capital Management Corp. insurance portfolio 



As approved by the CEA Governing Board at its meeting on Wednesday, March 12, 2008

CEA Advisory Panel Meeting Page 3 of 4
Wednesday, January 30, 2008

and was comfortable enough to inject $1 billion of capital into the 
company.  This transaction is scheduled to close soon. He pointed out that 
in a worst-case scenario (20 percent default rate across sub-prime 
mortgages), would cost MBIA about $250 million a year.

§ Mr. Rosenstiel asked what would happen to CEA funds under 
management by MBIA Capital Management Corp. if MBIA were taken 
over or went bankrupt. He then asked why the CEA did not give the 
responsibility of asset management to the State Treasurer.

§ Mr. Richison replied that all CEA asset-management contracts provide 
that if an investment manager has financial difficulties, the CEA can take 
funds and management responsibility from that manager. Mr. Tight stated 
that the assets his firm manages are held by a third-party custodian; if 
MBIA Capital Management Corp. were to invest assets on behalf of the 
CEA, the assets would actually be held by State Street Bank (the CEA’s 
custodial bank). 

§ Mr. Richison said that Wachovia is managing the money that would be 
transferred to MBIA Capital Management Corp. Wachovia is investing in 
shorter-term securities, including commercial paper.  The plan is to move 
those managed funds into longer-term U.S. Treasuries.

§ Mr. Richison then stated that if the CEA were to consider using the State 
Treasurer’s office to manage CEA investments, CEA staff would analyze
the situation and bring a report and recommendation to the Board for its 
consideration, which could take several months. Previous Board direction
was to invest CEA funds outside of the Treasurer’s office.

§ Mr. Rosenstiel asked how long the CEA would be locked into using its 
new investment managers. Mr. Richison said that all CEA investment-
management contracts allow a 30-day cancellation.

§ Mr. Kelso asked how CEA funds would be split between American 
Beacon and MBIA Capital Management Corp. Mr. Richison said each 
firm would manage $700–800 million.

§ Mr. Patton stated that the Insurance Commissioner also has concerns 
about MBIA, although not so much that company as the general state of 
that industry. He suggested further exploration with the Treasurer’s office
regarding asset management and noted that the Board could approve only 
the American Beacon contract.

§ Mr. Richison stated that although the contract, as drafted, stipulated that 
American Beacon could take up to $1 billion under management, the 
contract could be modified to allow management of up to $1.4 billion if 
the CEA hired only one new investment manager.

MOTION:  Mr. Patton moved that the contract with American Beacon Advisors, 
Inc. be approved; seconded by Mr. Rosenstiel.

Mr. Richison said that Mr. Marshall noted that some modifications can be 
made to the contract to consider some of the compliance issues the Board 
had discussed previously.  Mr. Patton agreed to amend his motion to 
incorporate that concept; the motion, as amended, carried unanimously.



As approved by the CEA Governing Board at its meeting on Wednesday, March 12, 2008

CEA Advisory Panel Meeting Page 4 of 4
Wednesday, January 30, 2008

Public comment 
§ There were no questions from the public.

4. The Board will meet in closed session to discuss personnel and litigation 
matters, as permitted by California Government Code Section 11126, 
subdivisions (a) and (e).

§ The Board entered into closed session at 10:45 a.m. and resumed open 
session at 11:50 a.m.

5. Public comment on items that do not appear on this agenda and public 
requests that those matters be placed on a future agenda.

§ There were no questions or comments from the public. 

6. Adjournment.

§ The meeting was adjourned at 11:51 a.m.


